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MEMO

Date: September 8, 2017

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent

From: Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer

Re:  Action Memo — September 27, 2017 Board Meeting

Title | Staff, 2017-2018 School Year. Recommend the Board approve the following staff

salaries funded by the Title | — ESSA for the 2017-2018 school year.

Title | Staff
2017 - 2018 School Year
Name Location Position Grant % Title | Salary
Salary
Charlene White J. Harvey Rodgers | Teacher $32,992.74 | 38% $86,823.00
Cheryl Tartaglione Dorothy L. Bullock | Teacher $89,773.00 | 100% $89,773.00
Lisa Rencher Thomas E. Bowe Teacher $61,293.00 | 100% $61,293.00
Jennifer Budmen GIS Teacher $18,679.50 | 30% $62,265.00
Dan Beaver GHS Teacher $78,393.00 | 100% $78,393.00
Sheila Saphire GHS PT Teacher $13,408.00 | 100% $13,408.00
Karen Peale Dorothy L. Bullock | Teacher $12,178.95 | 15% $81,193.00
Melanie Sweeney Dorothy L. Bullock | BSI $21,600.00 | 27% $80,000.00
Supervisor
Andrea Locastro Thomas E. Bowe Teacher $33,109.20 | 40% $82,773.00
TBD GIS Teacher $14,992.50 | 30% $49,975.00
Amy Stewart GHS Teacher $42,272.31 | 67% $63,093.00
Title 111 Staff, 2017-2018 School Year. Recommend the Board approve the following staff
salaries funded by the Title 111 — ESSA for the 2017-2018 school year.
Title 11l Staff (ESL)
2017-2018 School Year
Name Location Position Grant % Title 1l Salary
Salary
Rona Johnson District Teacher $10,990.88 | 16% $68,693.00




